MEW/S

Remington. The Remincton Arms Company, Inc. . Public relations . Bridgeport, Connecticut 06602

RELEASE

COD DELEACE	IMMEDIATELY
-------------	-------------

ERIDGEPORT, Ct., October 25, 1978 -- Remington Arms

Company, Inc., announced today that under certain unusual

circumstances on some of its center fire bolt action firearms,

the safety selector and trigger could be manipulated in such a

way that subsequently moving the selector to the fire position

could result in accidental discharge. Remington firearms in
volved are Model 600, 660 and Mohawk 600 rifles and XP-100

pistols manufactured prior to February 1975.

The difficulty can be corrected by installation of a new trigger assembly. In view of the potential safety hazard, the Company is recalling all of these guns produced prior to February 1918 for inspection and modification as required.

Efforts are being made to contact owners of these guns. Individuals who have Model 600, 660 and Mohawk 600 rifles or XP-100 pistols involved in the recall should write to Remington Arms Company, Inc., Bridgeport, CT 06602, or call the following toll-free number for information on procedures:

In all states except Georgia:

800-241-8444 - Ask for Operator 61

In Georgia:

800-282-1333 - Ask for Operator 61

- MORE -